
Owned and Operated by the 
Western Massachusetts 

Broadcasting Co. 

30 Eagle Street 

PittsField, Massachusetts 

24 March 1947 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams Street 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

1490 Kilocycles -100 Watts 
An ABC Station 

This will acknowledge, and thank 
you for your recent report of reception on 
Station WBECts equipment test programs. The 
report checks with our operating logs, and 
therefore we are pleased to send this verification. 

Sincerely yours, 

JAMES L. SPATES 
JLS /HW MANAGER 


